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July 25, 2011

Mr. John Bruce Thompson
5721 Riviera Drive
Coral Gables, FL 33146

Re:  James Cheney Mason; RFA No. 12-725
Dear Mr. Thompson:

Your complaint has been carefully reviewed. While the actions of Mr. Mason are not condoned,
the conduct you have complained of does not constitute a violation of any of the rules adopted by
the Supreme Court of Florida which govern attorney discipline as this appears to be an isolated
incident unrelated to a legal proceeding.

In light of the foregoing continued disciplinary proceedings in this matter are not warranted and
our file has been closed. The computer record and file will be disposed of one year from the date
of closing.

Sincerely,

O

Annemarie Craft, Bar Counsel
Attorney Consumer Assistance Program
ACAP Hotline 866-352-0707



